
IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 
 

CITY OF NAPLES 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 
NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 

PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 
 

NOTIFICATION DATE: 
 
 

11/15/2023 
 
 

SOLICITATION TITLE: 
 

 

Naples Landings Dredging 
Project - ITB 

SOLICITATION 
NUMBER: 

 
24-009 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 
 
 

12/5/2023 
2:00PM 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

The following answers to written, submitted questions: 

  

1. Will other means of dredging besides mechanical be considered? We may propose to 
possibly dredging with divers and a pump. 
(It was mentioned that the City would check with FDEP to clarify/confirm) 
 
ANSWER: Yes, other means will be considered.  

 
2. If the landfill requires testing on the material before delivering it and the material test 

positive for some contaminants, how will the city address this with the contractor? 
(It was mentioned that the material is not expected to be contaminated) 
 
ANSWER: If the specified Landfill requires testing, then the contractor will be 
responsible for providing this.  

 
3. How will the city address the local permit fees? 

(It was stated the city would pay/wave the fees) 
 
ANSWER: The City will pay the fee for the permit. The contractor is required to submit 
for the permit.  

 
4. Can the city confirm that the dredge material will be placed at the upland spoil area and 

hauled off as it dries out.  
 
ANSWER: Confirmed. Material will be placed at the upland spoil area and then hauled off 
as it dries.  
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5. Is there an estimated budget available?  
 
ANSWER: See the City’s website https://www.naplesgov.com/purchasing/page/24-009-
naples-landings-dredging-project-itb 
 

6. Is there any local or small business requirements?  
 
ANSWER: Pursuant to page 41, see Section E. LICENSES AND PERMITS. 
  

7. Are timelines available for contract execution, notice of intent to award, and notice to 
proceed?  
 
ANSWER: Pursuant to page 22, Section A; Terms of Contract; The resulting contract will 
commence on award and be in effect until completion of the project. Services to be 
rendered by the contractor shall be commenced subsequent to the execution of this 
Agreement upon written Notice to Proceed from the City for all or any designated portion 
of the Project must be completed by the contract dates specified within the Notice to 
Proceed for construction. Substantial completion must be reached for all aspects of the 
project no later than 90 days and fully completed no later than 60 days with a Project 
Close-out time frame of 30 days. 
 

8. When is the anticipated start date? 
 
ANSWER: The anticipated start date would be February 2024, but this will be discussed 
and scheduled with awarded contractor.  
 

9. Is there any requirement for DBE, SBE, M/WBE or veteran participation? 
 
ANSWER: No. 
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